b|IC Document Pack
Wmch
W W City CounC|I

Meeting Cabinet (Central Winchester Regeneration) Committee
Date and Time Tuesday, 10th July, 2018 at 4.30 pm.
Venue Walton Suite, Guildhall, Winchester

AGENDA

1. Apologies
To record the names of apologies given.

2. Disclosures of Interests
To receive any disclosure of interests from Members and Officers in matters
to be discussed.
Note: Councillors are reminded of their obligations to declare disclosable
pecuniary interests, personal and/or prejudicial interests in accordance with
legislation and the Council’s Code of Conduct.

3. To note any request from Councillors to make representations on an
agenda item under Council Procedure Rule 35.
Note: Councillors wishing to speak about a particular agenda item are
requested to advise the Democratic Services Officer before the meeting.
Councillors will normally be invited by the Chairman to speak immediately
prior to the appropriate item.

4. Minutes 19 October 2017 (Pages 5 - 10)

5. Public Participation
to receive and note questions asked and statements made from members of
the public on issues relating to the responsibility of this Committee (see note
overleaf).

BUSINESS ITEMS
6. Central Winchester Regeneration Update - CAB3061(CWR) (Pages 11 -

40)
Key Decision

City Offices, Colebrook Street, Winchester, Hampshire 5023 9LJ www.winchester.gov.uk



L Hall
Legal Services Manager
2 July 2018

Agenda Contact: Dave Shaw, Principal Democratic Services Officer
Tel: 01962 848221 Email:dshaw@winchester.gov.uk

Membership 2018/19

Chairman: Horrill (The Leader with Portfolio for Housing)
Brook

Humby

Deputy: Ashton

Non-Voting Invited representatives

Councillors Burns, Hutchison, Mather and Murphy

Councillors Berry (Non-voting Deputy) and Weir (Non-voting Deputy)

In the event of any of the standing or deputy or deputy member not being available
for a particular meeting, another member of Cabinet will be selected in alphabetical
rotation by the Legal Services Manager to substitute for the standing member.

Quorum = 3 members

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Public Participation is at the Chairman’s discretion. If your question relates to an
item on the agenda, you will normally be asked to speak at the time of the relevant
item. Representations will be limited to a maximum of 3 minutes, subject to a
maximum 15 minutes set aside for all questions and answers. If several people wish
to speak on the same subject, the Chairman may ask for one person to speak on
everyone's behalf. As time is limited, a "first come first served" basis will be
operated.

To reserve your place to speak, you are asked to arrive no later than 10 minutes
before the start of the meeting to register your intention to speak. Please contact the
Democratic Services Officer in advance for further details.

The names of members of the public etc who have registered to address committee
meetings will appear in the minutes as part of the public record, which will include on
the Council’s website. Those wishing to address a committee meeting who object to
their names being made available in this way must notify the Democratic Services
Officer either when registering to speak, or within 10 days of this meeting.



DISABLED ACCESS:
Disabled access is normally available, but please phone Democratic Services on

01962 848 264 or email democracy@winchester.gov.uk to ensure that the necessary
arrangements are in place.

TERMS OF REFERENCE
Included within the Council’s Constitution (Part 3, Section 2) which is available here



http://www.winchester.gov.uk/assets/attach/11853/Part%203a%20-%20Resp%20for%20functions--170518%20-NGchangesfromCabinet1.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

CABINET (CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION) COMMITTEE

19 OCTOBER 2017

Attendance:

Councillors:
Horrill (Chairman) (P)

Brook (P) Humby (P)

Other invited Councillors:

Berry Hutchison
Burns Izard (P)

Others in attendance who addressed the meeting:

Councillor Mather (standing deputy for Councillor Burns)

Others in attendance who did not address the meeting:

Councillor Bell, Miller, Thompson

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Mr Davies reported that since the Council’s new website was launched earlier
in the week, he had experienced some issues with accessing committee
reports etc.

In response, the Chairman advised that the Council was aware of some initial
teething issues since the upgrade and that officers would establish what
action may need to be taken.

CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION UPDATE
(Verbal Report)

The Committee received a presentation from Councillor Horrill which provided
an update on the Central Winchester Regeneration Project. In summary, the
following matters were raised:

The Council’s consultants, John Thompson and Partners (JTP), were

preparing a Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) and this was to be
shared with the existing Informal Policy Group (IPG) at a public meeting on 30

Page 5



October 2017. To date, there had been much positive collaborative work to
develop the SPD. Several public engagement sessions and community
planning events had taken place which had all been very successful.
Businesses, school children and students had also been engaged as part of
the process. Events had taken place in various parts of the District. Over 700
people had attended the community planning weekend held earlier this year in
Winchester.

There had been around 1500 contributions throughout the process from the
public. This had been extremely important as this had positively helped the
Council to ‘tune’ the various themes within the draft document and understand
what people would want the site to eventually look like as it was developed.
There was a term that had developed as part of this process —
‘Winchesterness’.

After 30 October and the launch of the SPD at the IPG meeting, there was to
be a further period of informal consultation, before the document was to taken
to Cabinet on 6 December. After this time, there would be a period of
statutory formal public consultation on the draft SPD. Legislation stipulated
that this was required to be for a six week period, but the Council was to
extend this into early February due to the Christmas holidays. JTP would host
an exhibition during this time to help bring the scheme ‘to life’.

The adopted SPD would link back to the Council’s Local Plan policies and
was intended to help guide the Council with the development of the site over
the longer term.

It was hoped that the SPD would be formally adopted by the Council in April
2018.

Also as part of the work to develop the SPD, there had been joint work
undertaken with the County Council on a Movement Strategy for Winchester.
There were other large projects in the Winchester town area which this work
would feed into. The public would be able to participate in various workshops
and interviews with regard to this work.

The Central Winchester area had been designed as a ‘pedestrian friendly’
mixed quarter. The levels of car parking were being evaluated in the city to
see how this would relate to any developing scheme for the area. An
Archaeological Consultation Panel had been appointed and this comprised of
eminent experts in the field who would guide the Council in terms of this
important topic.

Housing type at the site was being explored creatively. For example, smaller
units with some share facilities were popular with younger people in London
as an appropriate quality and low cost option. The site should be an area that
was ‘open’ during the evenings. The Council was also looking at ways to
influence the site with regards to open space, opening up of existing covered
waterways — all which needed to be investigated in terms of overall
affordability and feasibility.

Page 6



In conclusion, the Chairman advised that the launch of the draft SPD on 30
October was to be at a public meeting to which all were very welcome to
attend.

The Committee agreed to the following for the reasons set out above and
outlined in the Report.

RESOLVED:

That the contents of the presentation and progress to date be
noted.

CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION SHORT TERM “MEANWHILE”
MEASURES AND USES (LESS EXEMPT APPENDIX)
(Report CAB2969(CWR) refers)

The Chairman introduced the report and in summary stated that it was
important interim uses for the site should be identified as there was to be no
significant redevelopment in the near term. Various improvements had
already undertaken to the appearance of the existing site and also some
repairs undertaken. One of the most significant had been the purchase of,
and changes implemented to the bus station and bus routes. It was
appropriate for the Council to maximise its assets across the central
Winchester site.

With the permission of the Chairman, Mr Davies referred to the recent
changes in Middle Brook Street from the removal of the old fountain base and
installation of castellated walls. There was now no where for the public to sit
within this area, other than outside the ice cream parlour or chiropodist shop.
Mr Davies also referred to the Bus Station and re routing of the services. He
had observed cars parked along the Silver Hill Street which may potentially be
obstruction to the safe passage of buses through the area.

The Chairman thanked Mr Davies for his comments which would be referred
to during the Committee’s discussions.

During discussion, the Assistant Director (Estates) clarified that the space
between Sainsburys and Marks and Spencer was now able to be safely used
for market stalls and had added greater flexibility and opportunity. This could
reduce the density of the existing market along the pedestrian High Street
and/or bring stalls from Middle Brook Street

towards the more popular and convenient High Street area.

With regard to the matters related to parking and the re-routing of the buses
as raised by Mr Davies, Councillor Humby advised that he would liaise with
relevant officers including as part of the Movement Strategy work. A
Councillor suggested that cars parked here could be informal disabled
parking? The Chairman gave assurances that disabled parking in general

Page 7



was factored into the SPD work and was properly catered for over the longer-
term.

The Assistant Director also gave assurances that although public seating had
been reduced in the area by the old fountain base, this had been
consequence of significant problems of anti social behaviour in the area. This
was now being managed appropriately in partnership with other agencies. He
was confident that in time, some public seating may be able to be returned
here.

At the conclusion of debate, the Committee considered that ‘meanwhile’ uses
and the general improvements undertaken in the area was welcomed so to
make the best use of the area and the Council’s assets and also showed the
Council’s positive intentions to residents, visitors and businesses in terms of
its longer term commitment to deliver the Central Winchester project.

The Committee agreed to the following for the reasons set out above and
outlined in the Report.

RESOLVED:
1. That the contents of the report be noted.

2. That pending the redevelopment of the Central
Winchester area, the principle of letting the former Antiques Market
building for an artistic use, be agreed.

3. That the Assistant Director (Estates & Regeneration) be
authorised to let the former Antiques Market to Options 6 on the terms
detailed in the Exempt Appendix A of the Report.

4. That the Assistant Director (Estates & Regeneration) be
authorised to appoint Architects, Cost Consultants ,Structural and
Mechanical & Electrical Engineers to produce a feasibility study for the
refurbishment and extension of Coitbury House.

5. That expenditure of £25,000 to meet the cost of the
Coitbury House feasibility study and further £25,000 for works to the
former Antiques Market be approved, to be met from existing AMP
resources.

6. That, subject to the outcome of the internal consultation,
the potential to locate 12 Market stalls in the area between Marks &
Spencer and Sainsburys as detailed in the report be agreed.

7. That proposals for potential pop up uses on the land at

the side of the Bus Station be explored and if viable brought forward for
consideration.

Page 8



4. EXEMPT BUSINESS

RESOLVED:

1. That in all the circumstances, the public interest in
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing
the information.

2. That the public be excluded from the meeting during the
consideration of the following items of business because it is likely that,
if members of the public were present, there would be disclosure to
them of ‘exempt information’ as defined by Section 1001 and Schedule
12A to the Local Government Act 1972.

Minute Item Description of
Number Exempt Information
## Central Winchester Information relating to the

financial or business affairs of
any particular person (including
the authority holding that
information). (Para 3 Schedule
12A refers)

Regeneration Short
Term ‘Meanwhile’
Measures and Uses

N— N N N N S

5. CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION SHORT TERM “MEANWHILE”
MEASURES AND USES (EXEMPT APPENDIX)
(Report CAB2969(CWR) refers)

The Committee considered the exempt appendix which set out commercially
sensitive information with regard to expression of interest made to the Council
for the short term lease of the antiques market building. The Assistant
Director highlighted remedial works that would need to be undertaken to
facilitate the leasing of the building. Each of the expressions of interests made
to date was referred to and the preferred option discussed further.

The Committee agreed to the following for the reasons set out above and
outlined in the Report.

RESOLVED:

That the content of the Exempt Appendix and preferred option
with regard to the short term lease of the antiques market building
therein, be noted.

The meeting commenced at 4.00pm and concluded at 4.55pm.

Chairman

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

CAB3061(CWR)
CABINET (CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION) COMMITTEE

REPORT TITLE: CENTRAL WINCHESTER REGENERATION UPDATE

10 JULY 2018

REPORT OF PORTFOLIO HOLDER: Clir Caroline Horrill

Contact Officer: Veryan Lyons Tel No: 01962 848596 Email
vlyons@winchester.gov.uk

WARD(S): TOWN WARDS

PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to update members on the Central Winchester
Regeneration (CWR) project following adoption of the Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) at Cabinet on 20 June 2018

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. That the contents of this report are noted.

2. That Cabinet (Central Winchester Regeneration) Committee approves the
commissioning of further work on delivery options and viability for the CWR
project.

3. That Cabinet (Central Winchester Regeneration) Committee approves these

principles to underpin the governance structure and approves creating the first
three advisory panels.

Page 11



2 CAB3061(CWR)

IMPLICATIONS:

1

1.1

1.2

1.3

2.1

2.2

3.1

4.1

5.1

6.1

COUNCIL STRATEGY OUTCOME

The Central Winchester Regeneration area has potential to contribute to the
Council Strategy objectives by enhancing the environment of the area,
improving the local economy and providing important community benefits.

The works identified in this report will facilitate the regeneration of this area
and demonstrate active support for that process.

The proposed meanwhile uses, improvements to the existing estate and
public realm works identified in this report will rejuvenate the CWR area,
enhance the environment while improving the poor quality of existing facilities
and support Winchester as a premier business location by helping to sustain
the Central Winchester area in economic use while redevelopment proposals
are developed for the area.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The current revenue budget is £335,000 of which £267,271 has been spent to
date.

There is therefore scope to commission further technical work within the
existing budget and it will be necessary to seek further budget as this area of
work progresses. There will be financial implications to elements of this report,
such as the refurbishment of Coitbury House and funding for the works to the
Antiques Market but the business cases and implications have been/will be
contained in separate reports in due course.

LEGAL AND PROCUREMENT IMPLICATIONS

The purpose of this report is primarily to update Members so, although there
will be implications for individual work streams, these will be highlighted in
separate reports as and when applicable.

WORKFORCE IMPLICATIONS

None at this stage.

PROPERTY AND ASSET IMPLICATIONS

The purpose of this report is primarily to update Members so, although there
will be implications for individual work streams, these will be highlighted in
separate reports when applicable.

CONSULTATION AND COMMUNICATION

None at this stage.

Page 12



7.1

8.1

9.1

10

10.1

11

3 CAB3061(CWR)

ENVIRONMENTAL CONSIDERATIONS

None at this stage, although there will be considerations as the project
progresses and development proposals come forward.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSEMENT

None at this stage.

DATA PROTECTION IMPACT ASSESSMENT

None required at this stage.

RISK MANAGEMENT

None at this stage but there will be a risk register drawn up as the project
moves towards delivery.

SUPPORTING INFORMATION:

Background

The Central Winchester Regeneration (CWR) area Supplementary Planning
Document (SPD) was adopted at Cabinet on 20 June 2018.

A vision for the area was developed from the ideas that stakeholder
organisations and the community have shared, this vision is set out in the
SPD and below:

The vision for the Central Winchester Regeneration Area is for the delivery of
a mixed-use, pedestrian friendly quarter that is distinctly Winchester and
supports a vibrant retail and cultural / heritage offer which is set within an
exceptional public realm and incorporates the imaginative re-use of existing
buildings (see Appendix A for an aerial view of the CWR ‘red line’ area).

The process began with the appointment of master planners and architects
John Thompson and Partners (JTP) in December 2016 who were given the
brief to run a process to deliver the SPD comprising a planning brief and
development framework plan for the CWR area. The measure of success
would be that the policy and plan have widespread public and stakeholder
buy-in that underpins the efficient and effective delivery of a viable
regeneration scheme.

The process involved engagement with stakeholder organisations and the
community to understand their aims and objectives for the regeneration area.
A draft SPD was produced and approved for formal consultation in December
2017. Responses to the consultation were carefully considered by the Council
project team, and members of the Central Winchester Informal Policy Group
(IPG) along with JTP consultants. The responses were summarised, grouped
into key themes, and published on the WCC website with the Council’s

Page 13



12

12.1

12.2

12.3
13

13.1

4 CAB3061(CWR)

responses. The SPD was amended and then adopted by Cabinet on 20 June
2018.

An extensive engagement process was launched in February 2017; this
process included a Community Planning Weekend (CPW), individual
meetings, community roadshows, focus group workshops and surveys. In all,
over 1,500 people contributed to the process.

The SPD was drafted by consultants JTP taking account of the results of the
consultation events, the technical and other evidence that had been collected,
Local Plan policies and government guidance. The IPG also considered the
area and heard presentations by various stakeholders, which were taken into
account in drafting the SPD.

The draft SPD was made available to the public on 31 October 2017 when a
period of informal consultation commenced. The draft SPD was approved for
formal consultation on 6 December 2017. Formal consultation started on 11
December 2017 and closed on 5 February 2018.

The SPD was considered by The Overview and Scrutiny Committee at its
meeting on 4 June 2018. The Committee was supportive of the SPD and the
SPD was subsequently considered by Cabinet on 20 June 2018, and
adopted.

There is a statutory three month challenge period following adoption of the
SPD which will run over the summer. During this period, any person
aggrieved by the adoption of the SPD may apply to the High Court for
permission to apply for judicial review of that decision.

Next steps

The project team have outlined the work streams that need to be actioned
following adoption of the SPD.

These include further work with Hampshire County Council (HCC) around the
Movement Strategy, more detailed work on viability and the delivery
mechanism; continued dialogue regarding the approach to archaeology on the
site, implementation of temporary improvements to the Council’s existing
estate and meanwhile uses and evolving relationships with key stakeholders
and partners.

The timeline to the end of 2018 can be seen at Appendix B.

Archaeology

Archaeology is an important aspect of the site and heritage of our City. As a
specialist, scientific field, it is essential that experienced archaeologists are at
the heart of any decisions that could impact on the preservation of
archaeology in the CWR area. An Expert Archaeology Advisory Panel was
therefore set up in 2017 to build on an early desk-based assessment

Page 14



13.2

13.3

13.4

13.5

5 CAB3061(CWR)

undertaken by Dr Patrick Ottaway and advise as to how archaeological
information can be gained and used to inform our future plans in the CWR
area. The panel of nationally recognised archaeologists and local specialist
archaeological individuals and organisations, including Dr Ottaway, reported
its findings in March 2018.

The Panel’s recommendations span: the planning policy and guidance for
archaeology in the area; information about the water table and preservation
conditions within the area; the archaeological strategy for developers to meet;
how the area and any findings will be surveyed and evaluated; construction
on the site and how the community could be involved and the public realm
enhanced.

By its nature, archaeology encourages community involvement and so there
has been understandable public interest around archaeology throughout the
SPD’s engagement and consultation process. The IPG therefore announced
that there should be ongoing public dialogue about archaeology to ensure that
interested members of the public can understand, and have confidence in, the
recommendations from the eminent experts.

The Project Team is therefore proposing, subject to agreement by all
members of the Archaeology Advisory Panel, to arrange a series of events
that will enable people to hear about their report and recommendations
directly from the Panel members and have the opportunity to have their
questions answered. An outline of the proposed events is listed below.

(i) Dedicated session with Hampshire Cultural Trust (HCT), as the leading
charity responsible for promoting and showcasing the District’s cultural
heritage.

(i) Seminar(s) for anyone who provided written comments / concerns
about archaeology as part of the formal consultation period. This event
will be by invitation only and will enable a two-way dialogue.

(i)  Public event in the evening where the Panel will give a presentation of
their report and help people to understand the science, policy and
guidelines behind their recommendations. The audience will then be
given the opportunity to take part in a Q&A discussion with an
individual member of the Panel. These smaller groups will be facilitated
and notes taken and then we hope that, after a coffee break, the panel
members will provide a short feedback session about the discussions
they each had with their groups.

It is important that local people understand and have confidence in the
recommendations but the advice from the archaeology professional experts
must be at the heart of future developments.

Page 15



14

14.1

14.2

6 CAB3061(CWR)

Meanwhile Uses

WCC are committed to developing existing buildings and improving the quality
of existing facilities in the CWR area which are within the Council’'s ownership
and not currently in use, to help sustain the area as a place of economic use
whilst redevelopment proposals for the area are developed.

Key to this approach is:

a) The refurbishment and re-letting Coitbury House as office
accommodation.

(1) Owned by WCC, built in the 1960 and vacant since 2014,
Coitbury House is a prominent building within the CWR area.

(i) The building is substantially built but in need of modernisation
and refurbishment.

(iii) There is a shortage of office space in the city centre and rents
have risen considerably. There is evidence of a recent letting
with a rent in excess of £30 psf.

(iv) The Corporates Estates team have received interest from
potential tenants and have been looking at options for the
building.

b) The refurbishment and re-letting of the Antiques Market.

(i) The retention of the Antiques Market is a key aspiration of the
SPD and was highlighted throughout the consultation by the
local community that this was very much welcomed.

(i) The Corporate Estates team have been working to find a
suitable tenant for the building and have previously presented a
report to Committee to consider the lease options.

(iii) At its meeting on 19" October 2017 the Cabinet (Central
Winchester Regeneration) Committee CAB2969(CWR)
authorised the Assistant Director (Estates and Regeneration) to
let the former Antiques Market on terms detailed in the Appendix
to the report.

(iv) The lessee is a locally based children’s theatre company.

(v) The company has a strong community based offer and since the
approval to progress with a lease in October 2017 has spent a
considerable amount of time and effort researching and
developing their brief and offer.

Page 16



15

15.1

15.2

7 CAB3061(CWR)

(vi) Negotiations have taken longer than anticipated but terms have
now been agreed and the decision taken to proceed with the
lease.

(vii) The Theatre Company are looking to commence the lease at the
beginning of September 2018 with a high profile launch to
follow.

c) Using vacant space in and around Kings Walk for pop up and short
term lettings. The Estates Team are currently working to secure lettings
as follows:

(i) The Hat Fair used the Old Post Office during the Hat Fair.

(i) A new children’s play facility in the old Post Office following the
Hat Fair.

(iii) Terms have now been agreed on a short term lease on space
above Poundland. The lessee is a local gin distillery and they
aim to take occupation in July with a view to being open by the
end of August. This tenant will join the Pilates Studio which is
already in occupation.

d) These lettings ensure income for the council and keeps activity in the
area while plans for the regeneration are formulated and implemented.

Improvements to the existing estate and public realm

To compliment ongoing work to support meanwhile uses and build
confidence, the Council is committed to improve its existing estate in and
around the CWR area.

Potential areas for further improvement were highlighted by the IPG earlier
this year and include:

a) Potential improvements to paving and surfacing at the lower end of the
High Street.

(i) Following pedestrianisation of the lower High Street, WCC and
HCC have been in discussions around the resurfacing and
repaving of that section in line with the rest of the High Street.

(i) Plans have been drawn up and initial costs have been estimated
at £499,227.24. This figure excludes professional fees which are
estimated to be in the region of £15,000. Plan and detailed cost
estimate is at Appendix C.

(iii) The project team is now looking at funding options to deliver this
piece of work.

Funding options include:

Page 17



8 CAB3061(CWR)

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) monies

Earmarked reserves — this is a finite source of funding and would
have to be prioritised against other potential uses

Exploring external funding sources such as HCC and the LEP.

Financing the works from WCC’s reserves/CIL monies.

ii) Exploring external funding sources such as Hampshire CC and the

LEP.

Plans to improve the Broadway in line with the JTP vision

(i)

Plans have been drawn up as the initial feasibility piece of work
on this area of public realm. Again, this has been highlighted as
a key aspiration and could be an “early win” in delivery of the
CWR. Plans are attached at Appendix D for info.

The costing exercise for these works has not yet been carried
out and is therefore one of the next steps for the project team to
bring back to Committee at the meeting in September. .

Improvements to the bus station

(ii)

(iii)

A mural is set to be installed at the bus station over the summer.
It will be painted on board panels to minimise disruption to bus
station users while it is being painted.

The mural is the result of a strong history of collaborative
working between Winchester City Council and Winchester
School of Art (WSA). They have selected one of their recent
graduates, Beth Gibbs, to produce three draft sketches ahead of
painting the mural.

The design for the mural is based around ‘Winchester and
district - bringing us together’ to celebrate the wider district in the
City Centre and the role of the bus station in connecting both
areas.

Members of this Committee had the opportunity to highlight their
preferred style(s). The sketches were also shared as a quick
voting poll on social media.

At the time of writing, the selection of the final design had not
been made and so Members will be given a verbal update at the
meeting.

Funding for the work has been made possible through a Cultural
Grant for £2,000 from Winchester City Council.

Page 18



d)

(i)

(iii)

(vi)

9 CAB3061(CWR)

Pop up uses for vacant area in the bus station

The project team are exploring options and feasibility of
installing a temporary pop up retail “hub” on the un used area of
the bus station. Plan attached at Appendix E.

Current thinking is to provide small spaces for local,
independent creative businesses to set up and showcase their
businesses. However, other uses may also be suitable and
officers are exploring a wide range of options.

Many different types of units are available and used elsewhere
from converted shipping containers and modern new pop up
coffee kiosks to traditional beach huts and Christmas cabins.
Some examples can be seen at Appendix F.

Officers are currently researching options and costs. This could
provide an opportunity to try out different types of “architecture”
to test opinion on change and for WCC to challenge public ideas
as to what look and feel the new development should capture.

The reasons for doing something on this space are;
e Bring activity to redundant space
e Explore options for a different look and feel for CWR

e Try different or alternative tenants with a view to market
testing the interest for independent businesses

e Provide affordable space for new and emerging businesses
to trial their ideas. If successful, they may be in a position to
take space in the new development in due course

There will be financial implications as WCC would fund the set
up and management of this area. A feasibility and cost report
will be presented to committee at the next meeting for
consideration and approval to proceed.

Installation of artwork (commissioned locally) around the CWR area —
potential sites include the Silver Street, Tanner Street and Kings Walk.
The project team are working with council colleagues to identify
potential sites and options and will come back to Committee in due
course.

Installation of planters and benches around the CWR area. The project
team are working with council colleagues to identify potential sites and
options and will come back to Committee in due course.

Page 19



16

16.1

16.2

16.3

17

171

17.2

17.3

17.4

10 CAB3061(CWR)

Movement Strateqy

WCC continues to work with HCC as Highway Authority on local and wider
access issues relating to the SPD, other major developments across the city
and the wider Movement Strategy.

Key areas for consideration for CWR area are:
a) Relocation of the new bus hub to Friarsgate

b) Provision of bus stops in the central area

c) Potential re-routing of buses longer term from Silver Street and Tanner
Street

d) More pedestrianisation throughout the CWR area — particularly at the
Broadway.

e) Emerging themes of the Movement Strategy such as reducing city

centre traffic.

As the Movement Strategy moves forward and the general themes emerge,
WCC will continue to liaise with HCC on how best to incorporate them in to
development proposals as they come forward.

Key partnerships and Stakeholders

Key to successfully delivering the CWR is engagement with stakeholders and
land owners in the area.

Key relationships to date have been HCT, Winchester BID, Hampshire
Chamber of Commerce and HCC.

WCC and HCT are liaising in relation to provision of a museum within the
CWR area.

a) HCT Trustees have approved progressing concept designs to more
detailed next steps. They are working on their “next steps” plan and
hope to have board approval to move forward with those in July.

b) Key to this going forward is securing Woolstaplers Hall. WCC will be
meeting with Marks and Spencer to establish their current thinking. The
main issue for M&S has been lack of storage in their current store and
this needs to be resolved before discussions can be had around
Woolstaplers Hall.

c) CWR Cabinet will be kept informed throughout the process.

Other key relationships that need to be developed are those with landowners
within the CWR area. WCC will develop a programme to build on contact to
date to ensure all landowners are included.

Page 20



17.5

17.6

17.7

17.8

17.9

17.10

17.11

17.12

17.13

17.14

17.15

17.16

17.17

17.18

11 CAB3061(CWR)

Delivery options and viability

As Members are aware, in conjunction with and to inform the SPD, initial
scoping work on delivery options and viability has been carried out.

Now that the SPD has been adopted, further, more detailed work is required
to inform decisions on delivery options and designs.

Specialist advice is required and it is therefore recommended that the Head of
Programme commission further work in order to progress the project.

Consultants

It is recognised that specialist advice will be required as the project
progresses to compliment the skills that WCC has in house.

Officers will seek to find consultants as required. These could be in areas
such as expert legal advice, financial/procurement advice, architectural and
urban design guidance and potentially development management advice.

The type and amount of consultant advice required will depend on the delivery
options identified for the scheme. The CWR Cabinet will be consulted through
out the process.

Governance and engagement going forward

The WCC decision making focus for progressing the CWR project is now the
Cabinet (CWR) Committee.

The project team has highlighted the key work streams for the coming
months, outlined in this report.

The Head of Programme and Strategic Director: Place, in consultation with
the Portfolio Holder, have had initial discussions on the potential governance
structure. In particular how this can be inclusive and build on the momentum
and positive direction attained through the development of the SPD.

Key principles in the governance arrangements are effective stakeholder
engagement and joint collaborative working.

These principles are the basis for the proposals outlined below:
a) Cabinet (CWR) Committee is the primary decision making body
b) Work streams will be agreed by CWR Committee

c) Advisory panels will be created by the Committee to
lead/oversee/contribute to agreed work streams.

d) Each advisory panel will comprise participants from local experts (such
as architects), officers, local community/interest groups and members —

Page 21



17.19

17.20

17.21

17.22

17.23

18

18.1

12 CAB3061(CWR)

one from each political group. Group leaders have been asked to
submit names for potential participation.

e) The advisory panels will be responsible for agreeing the brief,
timescales and budget and will report back to Cabinet (CWR)
Committee with findings and progress.

f) It is proposed that the first three advisory panels should be:
(1) Coitbury House refurbishment advisory panel
(i) Meanwhile use advisory panel
(iii) Public realm advisory panel initially focusing on improvements

Lower High Street and Broadway

g) It is also proposed that if approved, these three panels report back to
Committee at the meeting in September with their agreed brief,
timescales and budget.

It is envisaged that sub groups will be created and disbanded as work
streams come on line and are completed.

It is recommended that Committee approves these principles to underpin the
governance structure and approves creating the first three advisory panels

Other areas

The local community have expressed an interest in finding a name for the
CWR area. Officers are currently looking into options to facilitate a process for
this. A draft proposal paper has been drafted as to options and will be shared
with committee in due course.

Officers are planning visits to other cities with similarities to Winchester and
the CWR site area. The purpose of these visits is to provide Members and
officers with an opportunity to learn from other Councils that have been
involved in similar developments. IPG members and officers visited Oxford
City Council and the Westgate development in April 2018. Further visits to
Bath and Chester are planned for 2018. The Cabinet (CWR) Committee will
attend these visits with officers.

OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED

This is an update report; therefore there are no alternative options to consider.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS:-

Previous Committee Reports:-

CAB2969 (CWR) — 17 October 2017 Central Winchester Regeneration Area Short
Term ‘Meanwhile’ Measures and Uses

Page 22



13 CAB3061(CWR)

CAB2995 (CWR) — 6 December 2017 Draft Supplementary Planning Document
CAB3034 (CWR) — 20 June 2018 Adoption of Supplementary Planning Document

Other Background Documents:-

None.

APPENDICES:

APPENDIX A:

Central Winchester Regeneration area marked on an aerial image of the city centre.

Caniral Winchesier Regeneration Shudy Area - Acrial Sepl 2017

— T T S By s

B G Eofa Tl il dalaliase sght 2017 i
Chgranes Sinery IN0019531 A:2.000 ‘. L

Page 23



14

APPENDIX B:

CA

Central Winchester Regeneration timeline until the end of 2018.

: Improvements to : :

: existing estate
Paving, planters,

rartwork, market, etc:

Public IPG

: : Cabinet Cabinet (CWR) i Meanwhile Uses : !
;Toae;isneg%gﬁz?éed - Adoption of Committee ¢ Antiques Market, :
PD final SPD Picks up the next : Coitbury House and  :
14 May 20 Jun stage of the project others

Movement
Strategy

B3061(CWR)

Partnerships

: : Evolve relationships :

¢ @ with organisations :

Ongoing

Identify
Consultants

¢ Architects, Urban : :
: : Designers, Financial : :
- ¢ and Legal Advisors : :

e.g Hampshire
Cultural Trust

Public Realm

Review Broadway :
public space

g;ﬁxﬁ: SPD Challenge
Committse SPD finalised Period Delivery
i . . Three months t Assessments and
To "9V|9‘-‘S"Pf[‘)”a‘ draft - :published to website statutory period odeling
4 Jun Jun - Aug . -
: City Visits st
i Chesterand Bath : :

Cost estimate for works to lower High Street.
Feasibility Proposal.

APPENDIX D:

Draft plans for improvements to the Broadway
Option 1, 2 and 3:

Broadway Parking Area.

Page 24

Viability

: i Assessmentsand

modelling

Archaeology

Public dialogue,
meeting with
Advisory Panel



15 CAB3061(CWR)

APPENDIX E:

Potential space for pop up use, on the bus station.

Dokeana pace {w
po\P wp e

AT

ko W'nchester
G City Council
QPERATIONS GROUP
ENVIRONMENT
Gty Offces
Calebosk St

e

ISR
LS. STABEN

RAOADRI
B ROAD ARNIGS

= Tom o
—— = it
—

[T

TO19003/102A T

Page 25



16

APPENDIX F:

Examples of other pop up uses.

Pop up shop:

Offices:

e (1T
R NE NN,

) - Y

Page 26

CAB3061(CWR)



17 CAB3061(CWR)

Refurbished shipping container turned swimming pool:

Creative hub in Wood Green:

Page 27



18 CAB3061(CWR)

Beach hut shop:

Page 28



CAB3061(CWR)
Appendix C

Cost estimate for works to lower High Street

Series 200 — Site Clearance - £20,615 (incl. removal of existing kerbs, channels,
setts, paving slabs, gullies & street furniture)

Series 500 — Drainage - £14,040 (incl. new gullies, pipes & connections)

Series 600 — Earthworks - £5,742 (incl. excavation & disposal of unacceptable
material)

Series 700 — Pavements - £25,566 (incl. the new construction below the new kerbs,
setts, paving etc.)

Series 1100 — Kerbs, Footways & Paved Areas - £273,015 (incl. the cost of all of the
new granite kerbs, Yorkstone paving & setts etc.)

Series 1200 — Signs & Road Markings - £30,000 (nominal sum for new signs, lining
and bollards etc.)

TOTAL of £368,978

Add Prelims @ 23% (£84,864.94) = £453,842.94 (industry standard percentage for
schemes of this type)

Add Contingencies @ 10% (£45,384.30) = £499,227.24 (industry standard
percentage)

Therefore the TOTAL Feasibility Estimate = £499,227.24 (just as below)

Fees are not included in the above figure and a general estimate for fees would be
around £10,000 - £15,000. We are unable to do the horizontal and vertical design in-
house as we have no in-house expert on MX which is the industry standard design
package for levels and setting-out data. Therefore the fees may be a bit higher as a
consultants hourly rates would be greater than ours. Just assuming/stating ‘all
finished levels to be as existing’ in this instance is unlikely to be adequate due to the
size of the area.

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



[y Bench

M&S

Blocks

EXISTING INFO. KIOSK TO
REMAIN.

Bitmac

Debenhams

King’s Walk

Blocks

Blocks

w ) N
Say
s ..»..a..n
\FHM
EXISTING TACTILE TO BE RENEWED. f

The éooo\

Blocks

IC[7

Blocks

Slabs

Pitcher & Piano PH

Alfie’s PH

© Crown copyright and database rights
Winchester City Council license 100019531

KEY

EXISTING FLAG AND BLOCK PAVING TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH NATURAL
STONE FLAG PAVING TO MATCH THE EXISTING PAVING ON THE HIGH STREET WEST
OF MIDDLE BROOK STREET.

EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY AND BLOCK PAVING TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH
NATURAL STONE SETT PAVING FOR HEAVY VEHICLE/OVERRUN USE. SETTS TO BE LAID
TO MATCH THE EXISTING PAVING ON THE HIGH STREET WEST OF MIDDLE BROOK
STREET.

. EXISTING CARRIAGEWAY TO BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH NATURAL STONE
G
11

SETT PAVING FOR PEDESTRIAN/LIGHT VEHICLE USE. SETTS TO BE LAID TO MATCH THE
EXISTING PAVING ON THE HIGH STREET WEST OF MIDDLE BROOK STREET.

PROPOSED 450mm WIDE DRAINAGE CHANNEL TO CONTINUE ALONG THE LINE OF
THE HISTORIC KERB LINE. TO BE CONSTRUCTED USING CHANNEL FLAGS INCLUDING
NEW GULLIES ALONG ITS LENGTH. THE EXISTING GULLIES ARE TO BE REMOVED OR
ALTERED TO SUIT THE NEW DRAINAGE CHANNEL.

BK  EXISTING 100mm UPSTAND KERBS TO BE REMOVED. AREA TO BE LOCALLY RAISED
OR LOWERED (THIS VARIES THROUGHOUT THE EXTENT OF WORKS).

NOTES:

1. ACCESS INTO ALL SHOPS/DWELLINGS WILL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES
THROUGHOUT THE WORKS.

2. WHERE REQUIRED ALL EXISTING MANHOLES AND COVERS ARE TO BE ADJUSTED TO
SUIT THE NEW FINISHED LEVELS.

3. ALL EXISTING STREET FURNITURE WITHIN THE NEW PAVING IS TO REMAIN IN
EXISTING POSITION OR IS TO BE MOVED LOCALLY AS INDICATED ON THE DRAWING.

4. ALL EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS BETWEEN THE BROADWAY AND ST GEORGES STREET
WILL NATURALLY BE REMOVED DURING THE WORKS.

Rev Description Date Drawn

Page 31

Winchester

City Council

OPERATIONS GROUP

ENVIRONMENT
City Offices
Colebrook Street

Winchester,
S023 9U.

I1SO
9001
Quality
Management

© Winchester City Council

Project:
HIGH STREET & MIDDLE BROOK STREET
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPROVEMENTS
Title:
FEASIBILITY
PROPOSAL
Scale:  1:200 @ A1 Date:  07/07/17
Drawn: MCS CAD: MCH Checked: CJE
DRG. No. Status:

7019003/502 P




This page is intentionally left blank



EXISTING DISABLED BAYS
TO BE RE-MARKED IN
NEW POSITIONS.

EXISTING SOLAR POWERED
TICKET MACHINE AND LITTER
BIN TO REMAIN IN EXISTING
POSITION.

PAY AND DISPLAY BAYS
COULD BE AMENDED TO
MINIBUS BAYS IF REQUIRED.

KEY

PROPOSED FOOTWAY TO BE CONSTRUCTED USING
CONSERVATION KERBS AND BLOCK PAVING TO MATCH
EXISTING. EXISTING GRANITE KERBS TO BE GIVEN TO
HCC HIGHWAYS FOR RE-USE.

DK PROPOSED KERB LINE TO BE DROPPED AT THESE POINTS.

NOTES:

1. THE EXISTING FOOTWAY IS TO BE WIDENED BETWEEN
1m-1.2m TO ACHIEVE AN OVERALL WIDTH OF 3m.

2. ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE INCLUDING DOWNPIPE
OUTFALLS ACROSS THE FOOTWAY TO BE ADJUSTED TO
SUIT PROPOSED KERB LINE.

3. ACCESS INTO ALL SHOPS/DWELLINGS WILL BE
MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT THE WORKS.

A 7 DRAWING TITLE AND NOTES AMENDED 28/06/17 MCS
Rev. | Description Date Drawn
B &

g

Winchester

City Council

OPERATIONS GROUP
ENVIRONMENT
City Offices
Colebrook Street
Winchester, 5001

Quality

5023 9U.

© Winchester City Council

Project:
THE BROADWAY
FOOTWAY WIDENING
Title:
FEASIBILITY
PROPOSAL
OPTION 1
Scale: 1:200 @ A2 Date: 19/06/17
Drawn: MCS CAD: MCH Checked: CJE
DRG. No. Status:

7019003/302A P




This page is intentionally left blank



EXISTING DISABLED BAYS
TO BE RE-MARKED IN
NEW POSITIONS.

EXISTING COVER WITHIN PROPOSED
BLISTER/TACTILE PAVING TO BE
RECESSED.

EXISTING COVER WITHIN PROPOSED
BLISTER/TACTILE PAVING TO BE
RECESSED.

EXISTING ZEBRA CROSSING ZIG-ZAG LINE //\///

TO BE MOVED TO NEW POSITION.

EXISTING SOLAR POWERED TICKET
MACHINE AND LITTER BIN TO BE
MOVED TO NEW POSITIONS 500mm
OFFSET FROM EDGE OF PROPOSED
KERB LINE.

PAY AND DISPLAY BAYS
COULD BE AMENDED TO
MINIBUS BAYS IF REQUIRED.

KEY

PROPOSED FOOTWAY TO BE CONSTRUCTED USING
CONSERVATION KERBS AND BLOCK PAVING TO MATCH
EXISTING. EXISTING GRANITE KERBS TO BE GIVEN TO
HCC HIGHWAYS FOR RE-USE.

- PROPOSED BLISTER/TACTILE PAVING.

DK PROPOSED KERB LINE TO BE DROPPED AT THESE POINTS.

NOTES:

1. ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE INCLUDING DOWNPIPE
OUTFALLS ACROSS THE FOOTWAY TO BE ADJUSTED TO
SUIT NEW KERB LINE.

2. ACCESS INTO ALL SHOPS/DWELLINGS WILL BE
MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT THE WORKS.

3. WHERE REQUIRED ALL EXISTING MANHOLES AND
COVERS TO BE ADJUSTED TO SUIT NEW FINISHED

LEVELS.
Rev. | Description | Date | Drawn
Al Al
L ®
FULRLYES )
\ AR sER )/ [@))
\Get] st/ @
- ol

Winchester

City Council

OPERATIONS GROUP

ENVIRONMENT
City Offices
Colebrook Street

<<m3n—._mmd“m—.. 5001
S023 9L.

Quality
Management

© Winchester City Council

Project:
THE BROADWAY
FOOTWAY WIDENING

Title:

FEASIBILITY

PROPOSAL

OPTION 2
Scale: 1:200 @ A2 Date: 27/06/17
Drawn: MCS CAD: MCH Checked: CJE
DRG. No. Status:

7019003/303 P




This page is intentionally left blank



EXISTING DISABLED BAY TO
BE RE-MARKED IN NEW
POSITION.

EXISTING 20MPH' ROUNDELS TO BE
MOVED TO NEW POSITIONS.

EXISTING SOLAR POWERED TICKET
MACHINE AND LITTER BIN TO BE
MOVED TO NEW POSITIONS 500mm
OFFSET FROM EDGE OF PROPOSED
KERB LINE.

PAY AND DISPLAY BAYS
COULD BE AMENDED TO
MINIBUS BAYS IF REQUIRED.

EXISTING ZEBRA CROSSING ZIG-ZAG LINE
TO BE MOVED TO NEW POSITION.

KEY

PROPOSED FOOTWAY TO BE CONSTRUCTED USING
CONSERVATION KERBS AND BLOCK PAVING TO MATCH
EXISTING. EXISTING GRANITE KERBS TO BE GIVEN TO
HCC HIGHWAYS FOR RE-USE.

HHH  PROPOSED BLISTER/TACTILE PAVING.

DK PROPOSED KERB LINE TO BE DROPPED AT THESE POINTS.

NOTES:

1. ALL EXISTING DRAINAGE INCLUDING DOWNPIPE
OUTFALLS ACROSS THE FOOTWAY TO BE ADJUSTED TO
SUIT NEW KERB LINE.

2. ACCESS INTO ALL SHOPS/DWELLINGS WILL BE
MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES THROUGHOUT THE WORKS.

3. WHERE REQUIRED ALL EXISTING MANHOLES, COVERS
AND STOP VALVES TO BE ADJUSTED TO SUIT NEW
FINISHED LEVELS.

Rev. 7 Description 7 Date 7 Drawn
i g
il o
|\ BhlR AR
~ Dl

<<§n:mm_”m1

City Council

OPERATIONS GROUP

ENVIRONMENT
City Offices
Colebrook Street

Winchester,
S023 9LJ.

© Winchester City Council

Project:
THE BROADWAY
FOOTWAY WIDENING
Title:
FEASIBILITY
PROPOSAL
OPTION 3

Scale:  1:200 @ A2 Date: 10/07/17

Drawn: MCS CAD: MCH Checked: CJE

DRG. No. Status:

7019003/304 P




This page is intentionally left blank



[~ 2No. PROPOSED
BENCHES.

\/ EXISTING TAXI RANK TO BE SHORTENED TO
28m (APPROX.) AND ROAD MARKINGS TO
BE ADJUSTED TO SUIT.

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN
GUARDRAIL.

PROPOSED TOURIST
COACH STOP.

5No. PROPOSED &~
BENCHES.

——

SP
<]

© Crown copyright and database rights
Winchester City Council license 100019531

KEY

PROPOSED PEDESTRIAN AREA
TO BE CONSTRUCTED USING
CONSERVATION KERBS AND
PRE-CAST CONCRETE PAVING,
BOTH MATCHING THE
EXISTING MATERIALS NEARBY.

PROPOSED GRASS AREA (3m
WIDE x 9m LONG) TO BE RAISED
100mm BY USING
CONSERVATION KERBS AROUND

ITS BOUNDARY.
HH PROPOSED TACTILE/BLISTER
PAVING.
BAK PROPOSED BUS ACCESS
KERBS (160mm UPSTAND).
NOTES:

1. THIS PROPOSAL PROVIDES 1No.
TOURIST COACH STOPS AND SPACE
FOR 5No. TAXIS.

2. EXISTING ROAD MARKINGS TO BE
REMOVED OR AMENDED AS
REQUIRED.

39

Rev. | Description [ Date ™~ |Prawn

<<§n:mm.8ﬂ

City Council

OPERATIONS GROUP
ENVIRONMENT

City Offices
Colebrook Street
Winchester,
S0239U.

© Winchester City Council

Project:

WINCHESTER
BUS STATION

Title:
THE BROADWAY

PARKING AREA
OPTION 3

Scale: 1:200 @ A3 7 Date: 16/06/17

Drawn: MCS 7n>_u_ MCH Checked: CJE

DRG. No. Status:

7019003/403 P




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	4 Minutes 19 October 2017
	6 Central Winchester Regeneration Update - CAB3061(CWR)
	CAB3061(CWR) Appendix C Cost estimate for works to lower High Street
	CAB3061(CWR) APDX C 502 feasibility proposal
	CAB3061(CWR) APDX D 302a feasibility proposal option 1
	CAB3061(CWR) APDX D 303 feasibility proposal option 2
	CAB3061(CWR) APDX D 304 feasibility proposal option 3
	CAB3061(CWR) APDX D 403 the broadway parking area option 3


